
City of Glendale 
Library Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 
Velma Teague Library, Storytime Room 

7010 North 58th Avenue 
Glendale Arizona, 85301 

 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 

6:00 pm 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Chairperson Aborne called the meeting to order at approximately 
6:00pm. 
 
Board members Shelly, Bolognini, Fallucca, Sommer, Wilson, and 
Chairperson Aborne were present.  Board member Collett was absent 
and excused. 
 
Karen Reed, Acting Chief Librarian, Greg Kinder, Administrative 
Librarian, and Kathy Curley, Administrative Librarian, were present 
from the City of Glendale. 

 
II. Approval of Minutes – October 8, 2014 – Chairperson Aborne 

asked if there were any revisions or corrections to the minutes of 
October 8, 2014. 

 
Board member Sommer had a minor change. 

 
Chairperson Aborne called for a motion.  
 
Vice Chairperson Wilson made a motion to approve the October 8, 
2014, minutes with one minor revision.  Board member Bolognini 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
III. Business from the Floor – Chairperson Aborne called for Business 

from the Floor.  There was none. 
 

IV. Velma Teague Library Renovations – Tour, Samples, and 
Selections – Chairperson Aborne called for this item.  Ms. Reed 
introduced Mr. Greg Kinder, Administrative Librarian.  Mr. Kinder 
provided information on the renovations planned for Velma Teague 
Library.  He said the Library has received CDBG grant monies to cover 
the renovation costs.  Mr. Kinder said $199,905 was received.  had 
flooring samples on display and asked the Board members to select 



Minutes – Library Advisory Board Meeting 
November 12, 2014 

Page -2 
 
 

their top choices.  He said the first item to be addressed would be to 
check for asbestos.  He was hopeful there would not be any found. 

 
 

The Board viewed and made suggestions regarding the proposed 
flooring, carpeting, and paint colors. 
 
Mr. Kinder thanked the Board for their input. 

 
V. November Picture Book Month – Demonstration of Axis 360 

eBook for Young Readers 
 Chairperson Aborne called for this item.  Ms. Reed introduced Ms. 

Kathy Curley, who made the presentation. 
 
 Ms. Curley displayed the Library’s webpage where one would begin to 

access the eBooks.  She explained the Library received a grant, which 
allowed for the purchase of tablets as well as eBooks.  It is the wish of 
staff to encourage children to read not only with picture books and 
paper books but also with eBooks.  Staff felt that eBooks would 
encourage the adult to read with their children as well. 

 
 Ms. Curley addressed some general questions from the Board such as 

prices of eBooks and the types of purchases which can be made.  For 
example, an eBook may be purchased for approximately $84 and 
owned by the library.  Some books can be purchased for as low as 
$25, however, after a certain number of checkouts the eBook expires 
and disappears. 

 
 In reply to a question from the Board, Ms. Curley stated there is not an 

annual fee, but there is a platform fee. 
 
 The Board thanked Ms. Curley for the presentation. 
 

VI. Acting Chief Librarian Update – Chairperson Aborne called for an 
update from Ms. Karen Reed. 

 
 Ms. Reed said there were in-person interviews held on November 6, 

2014 with two candidates for the chief librarian position.  They met 
with staff and Human Resources.  At this time, there is no date set to 
have the Chief Librarian in place. 

 



Minutes – Library Advisory Board Meeting 
November 12, 2014 

Page -3 
 
 
 Ms. Reed said there were Superbowl Grants available.  She submitted 

a grant for $35,000 to support summer reading.  She said the winners 
would be announced in January 2015. 

 
 She continued by explaining she met with IT and Mr. Erik Strunk 

regarding the aging of the computers.  She said one of the main issues 
is the profile on the computers.  She said the profile has now been 
redesigned.   

 
VII. Library Advisory Board Comments and Suggestions – 

Chairperson Aborne asked for comments. 
 
 Vice Chairperson Wilson stated she was impressed with the level of 

programming the libraries offer.  Her only suggestion was that when 
someone is registering for a program, they have the ability to select a 
link directing them to the registration page or a ‘clickable link to 
registration’. 

 
 Chairperson Aborne asked for the minimum age of a teen board 

member.  Ms. Reed said she would provide that information to the 
Board as soon as possible. 

 
 Chairperson Aborne plans to compose a letter to the editor to promote 

the Board in hopes of acquiring a teen member.  She indicated there is 
a teen member opportunity on the Parks and Recreation Commission 
as well. 

 
 The Chair distributed a letter to the Board for their review.  This is a 

letter, which she had written to the Friends of the Library.  She asked 
the Board to proof and provide any suggestions or needed changes. 

 
VIII. Adjournment – Chairperson Aborne called for a motion.  Board 

member Sommer made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Board 
member Shelly seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  With 
no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:28pm. 
 
The next regular meeting will be in the Large Meeting Room at the 
Main Library on Wednesday, December 10, 2014 at 6 PM. 


	City of Glendale
	Wednesday, November 12, 2014

	I. Call to Order
	II. Approval of Minutes – October 8, 2014 – Chairperson Aborne asked if there were any revisions or corrections to the minutes of October 8, 2014.
	Chairperson Aborne called for a motion.
	Vice Chairperson Wilson made a motion to approve the October 8, 2014, minutes with one minor revision.  Board member Bolognini seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

